
 
Fw: ADR for Abtech Industries Matter, Docket No. FIFRA-09-2008-0025 
 
From: Maria Whiting-Beale 
 
To: Steven Armsey 
 
----- Forwarded by Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US on 05/06/2009 02:37 PM ----- 
 
From: "Moellenberg, Dalva L." <DLM@gknet.com> 
To: Edgar Coral/R9/USEPA/US@EPA, Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA 
Date: 05/06/2009 02:24 PM 
Subject: RE: ADR for Abtech Industries Matter, Docket No. FIFRA-09-2008-0025 

 
 
 
On behalf of AbTech Industries, we also accept Chief Judge Biro's offer of ADR.  Thank you. 
 
================================================================ 
 
From: Coral.Edgar@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Coral.Edgar@epamail.epa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 4:03 PM 
To: Whiting-Beale.Maria@epamail.epa.gov 
Cc: Moellenberg, Dalva L. 
Subject: ADR for Abtech Industries Matter, Docket No. FIFRA-09-2008-0025 
 
 
Ms. Whiting-Beale,  
on behalf of Complainant EPA Region IX, we accept Chief Judge Biro's offer of ADR  for this 
matter.  Thank you.  
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Edgar Paul Coral 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. EPA Region IX (ORC-2) 
75 Hawthorne St. 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
(415) 972-3898 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 


